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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: 1899156161SG,Our Ref: CS3/AIG14019147/T1wa3q2-1,Accident Involving 

SHD 1678Y & SKH 8061Z on 07/10/2014

Attachments: FW: Your Ref: SHD 1678Y,Our Ref: CS3/AIG14019147/T1we3q2-1,Accident Involving 

SHD 1678Y & SKH 8061Z on 07/10/2014; Email to AIG to temporary close file 

11.5.16.pdf; Email to AIG, reopen file with witness statment 22.6.16.pdf; TP witness 

statment.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

 

Your Ref: 1899156161SG 

Our Ref: CS3/AIG14019147/T1wa3q2-1 

 

Dear Shawn,  

 

Accident Involving SHD 1678Y & SKH 8061Z on 07/10/2014 

 

As spoken, case was temporary close as we had made several offer( 17/09/2015, 08/12/2015 , 22/12/2015) to TP no 

response. 

 

TP repairer agree on our 50% offer, as such please send back our report via merimen  

 

Dear Mei Kwan,  

 

Kindly reopen the file.  
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


